
 
 

DATE: July 10, 2019  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 

 
TO:    Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Public Arts Commission Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Temporary sculpture placements 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Receive an update from the Public Arts Commission 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Public Arts Commission (PAC) is tasked with conducting sculpture searches, evaluating and 
selecting sculptures and identifying sculpture locations.  The PAC has recommended placement of 
two sculptures in City parks. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Dancing Man 
With the upcoming construction of the new Community Center, the City has needed to move the 
Dancing Man sculpture which was previously in font of the Hillview Community Center.  The PAC 
has recommended that Dancing Man be placed temporarily at Marymeade Park on the platform behind 
the bench along Fremont Avenue.  It is anticipated that once the community center is completed, 
Dancing Man will move from Marymeade Park. 
 
River 
As part of the recent Call for Art conducted by the PAC, the Commission has selected the sculpture 
River by artist Yoko Kubrick for placement in Lincoln Park near the Chamber of Commerce building.  
The location selected is generally the same location where the Doors sculpture from the San Francisco 
Museum of Modern Art exhibit had been placed.  This sculpture will be on loan to the City for two 
years. 
 
Attachments: 
 
A. Dancing Man 
B. River 
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